

Wirral AC Core Committee Meeting – Agenda

Date:

8th March, 7.30pm

Agenda Items

1. Apologies
2. Minutes from Previous meeting, 09/02/2018.
Including a review of open actions
3. Update from General Secretary.
4. Update from Treasurer.
5. Update from Membership Secretary.
6. An update on the Oval maintenance issues.
Work has now started; a meeting is scheduled with the council on the 09/03/2018
7. Agenda items for the AGM.
8. A.O.B.
 - i. Merseyside Grand Prix, Men's and Women's captains to promote to members.
All dates on the website <http://www.wirralac.co.uk/fixtures-summer-2018/>
 - ii. Merseyside Fell Championships, Men's and Women's captains to promote to members.
All dates on the website <http://www.wirralac.co.uk/fixtures-summer-2018/>

John Heap
Chairman Wirral AC.